AMERICAN SAMOA
CoMMmuUNITY COLLEGE
DATE: May 5, 2005

TO: Faculty and Staff R o

FROM: Steven Lin
Library Director

VIA: Dr. Seth GaleaW_
Vice President/Acting President
RE: Library Collection of Your Dissertation and Thesis
ASCC Library is planning to acquire your dissertation and thesis published by the UMI
Dissertation Services, a company that published microform edition in 8” x 6.5” paper
format. Please provide the following information and turn in this sheet to the library
circulation desk as soon as possible. If you have both dissertation and thesis published,
please fill out two separate sheets. Thank you.very much.

1. Dissertation or Thesis (please make one circle only).

2. Your name on dissertation/thesis:

2.1. The name you are using now:

3. Your dissertation/thesis title:

4. Date (if knowﬁ) on the title page of your dissertation/thesis (e.g., May 2001):

5. The university that you earned Doctorate/Master’s:

6. UMI number (if known):

ASCC Library will designate a range of exclusive shelves, facing to the East, to house
your dissertation/thesis. The first sunlight will shine upon your writings and therefore,
enlighten our students and enliven the library collections. Your cooperation in making
your research publications available to the public is deeply appreciated.
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